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Dailey, Janet

From: Phillips, Rob

Sent: Friday, March 27, 2009 3:13 PM

To: 'Steve. Meixelsperger@yellowpagecontrol.com’; Fries, Greg
Cce: Bachmann, Christy; Dailey, Janet

Subject: RE: Blackhawk Rd construction job

(Greg, please respond to this drainage issue.

From: Steve.Melxelsperger@yellowpagecontrol.com [mailto:Steve.Meixelsperger@yellowpagecontrol.com]
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2009 3:26 PM

To: Phillips, Rob

Subject: Blackhawk Rd construction job

Hi Rob,

I talked with the Town of Middleton and they said I should drop a line to you. For this summer's
road construction project wanted to see if you have knowledge of the standing water issue? This is
at the intersection of Aspen Grove Road and Blackhawk Rd. After each heavy rain or snow melt a
very large amount of standing water will gather just off the side of the road. It is a safety issue
when you drive over the water needless to say. Wanted to see if a culvert is going to be used or if
a plan is place. We live just down 1/2 mile on Blackstone Ct. Thanks so much.

Steve Meixelsperger

Yeliow Page Control Ltd.

2211 Parmenter St,
Middleton, WI 53562
steve@yellowpagecontrol.com
608-836-4545

3/27/2009
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Dailey, Janet

From: Bachmann, Christy

Sent:  Tuesday, April 14, 2008 7:21 PM
To: Dailey, Janet

Subject: RE: More blackhawk guestions

There are a couple of gaps i the sidewalk and we will not be installing sidewalk at either location. We wili not be modifying the old style ramps, leave as is, Thanks,
Christy

From: Dailey, Janet

Sent: Tuesday, Aprit 14, 2009 3:55 PM
To: Bachmann, Christy

Subject: More blackhawk questions

sorry to keep bothering you on this,,..but as I'm going fhru this | had some questions regarding sidewalk,..

there is cify sidewalk all along the biackhawk subdivision but for reasons unknown it ends at Aspen Grove Ln. | can oniy assume it's due to some dense trees i the
terrace/ditch area.... The sidewalk thent picks up fusther to the west with a sidewaik easement and goes back out onfo Blackhawk Rd. Are we going fo fill in the gap
here? ! know you said no sidewalk in this project but thought § should ask.

My second question is the curb ramps - they are the old style. Do we need to update these with this project or are they considered out of the scope?

4/15/2009



